



**STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS**

November 20, 2025

Blake Thomas, General Counsel
Denise H. Mazza, Paralegal/Contract Specialist
North Carolina Office of State Human Resources

Sent via email only to: Blake.Thomas@nc.gov and Denise.Mazza@nc.gov

Re: Objection to 25 NCAC 01E .1006

Dear Mr. Thomas and Ms. Mazza:

This letter will serve as the written notice of objection pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.12(a).

At its meeting on November 20, 2025, the Rules Review Commission objected to the above captioned rule finding that the rule did not satisfy G.S. 150B-21.9(a). Specifically, the Commission objected to the rule pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.9(a)(2) on the basis of clarity and ambiguity.

Please respond to the objection pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.12(a)(1) or (2), and (b).

If you have any questions regarding the Commission's actions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

/s/ Christopher S. Miller
Christopher S. Miller
Commission Counsel

Melissa Owens Lassiter, Director
Chief Administrative Law Judge

John C. Evans
Senior Administrative Law Judge

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer
1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871
www.oah.nc.gov